

Boulder, Co 80302  
720-642-4113  
cesaralvarez121814@gmail.com

# Cesar Alvarez

---

## SKILLS

I am a fluent bilingual speaker. My passion and desire to help others is one of my core strengths and helps me when working with a team and the community. I can follow strict procedures in a timely fashion and professional manner. I'm genuinely hard working and like to exceed the expectations, which would bring value to your practice.

The abilities I will bring include creating a friendly & healthy atmosphere, getting tasks done quickly & efficiently, and developing the skills necessary in order to make the workplace a better environment and better experience for the community.

Thus, I can be a benefit to the community not only physically but verbally by being able to communicate with everyone I come in contact with including Spanish speakers.

## Highlights

- Bilingual (English & Spanish)
- Punctual
- Multitasker
- Overachiever
- Computer Skills
- Great Team Player & Independent Worker
- Passionate about Bettering the Community
- Knowledge of the Safety & Confidentiality of Working with People
- Good Communication Skills
- Active Listener

## EXPERIENCE

### *Industrial Communications West, Fort Morgan, Co - Construction Foreman*

May 2018 - June 2021

- Climbing towers to work with troubleshooting antenna lines
- Ensure safety of crew members
- Remove, add, replace equipment on tower lines

### *Alpine Oil Field Services, Westminster, Co — Welder/Machine Operator*

January 2016 - May 2018

- Weld casing to plate when needed
- Dig trenches with excavator
- Move dirt and gravel with front end loader

*Underground Infrastructure Technologies, Denver, Co — Labor/Welder*

March 2014 - January 2016

- Weld casing
- Drill holes with auger
- Set trench boxes in hole

## EDUCATION

*DC-21 Alternative High School, Denver, Co — High School*

August 2013 - May 2014, Denver, Co

The most recent school I attended was DC-21 Alternative High School. I attended there for a year to finish out my GED program. Due to instability and homelessness, I was not able to complete school and I had to choose to drop out and start work at a young age. I am currently seeking to complete my GED so I can pursue my career goal of starting an organization of helping recovering addicts through a rehabilitation program that emphasizes the importance of developing a relationship with God first and through help from the program and others as well.